From: Vijay G. Sankaran

To: TOPMed ACC Publications
Subject: Fwd: Please review HbF manuscript
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 10:10:53 AM

Here is approval from REDS-III

Thanks,
Vijay

Vijay G. Sankaran, M.D., Ph.D.

Jan Ellen Paradise, M.D. Associate Professor of Pediatrics,
Harvard Medical School

Lodish Family Chair, Division of Hematology/Oncology,
Boston Children's Hospital

Robertson Investigator, New York Stem Cell Foundation
Principal Faculty, Harvard Stem Cell Institute

Attending Physician, Dana-Farber/Boston Children's Cancer
and Blood Disorders Center

1 Blackfan Circle

Boston, MA 02115

Associate Member, Broad Institute of MIT and Harvard
Cambridge, MA 02142

http://bl Nnes.or

Follow us on Twitter, @bloodgenes

This electronic transmission may contain information

that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify me immediately as use of this information is

strictly prohibited.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Kelly, Shannon <Shannon.Kell f.edu>
Date: Tue, Jan 3, 2023 at 4:26 PM

Subject: RE: Please review HbF manuscript

To: Allison Ashley-Koch, Ph.D. <allison.ashlevkoch@duke.edu>, Vijay G. Sankaran
<sankaran(@broadinstitute.org>

I approve. Do you already have the appropriate co-authors that should represent the individual
cohorts? If not, let me know and I can include the people who should be listed to represent REDS-
II1 Brazil.

Best,
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Shannon

From: Topmed scd wg <topmed scd wg-bounces@topmed.nhlbi.nih.gov> On Behalf Of Allison
Ashley-Koch, Ph.D.

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 7:21 AM
To: topmed_scd wg@topmed.nhlbi.nih.gov

Subject: [Topmed scd wg] Please review HbF manuscript

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi everyone—

Happy New Year. Hope you all had an opportunity to rest and relax over the holiday.

Please see attached a HbF manuscript led by Vijay Sankaran and colleagues. You may remember
that this was a paper proposal that was approved by our working group. Now we need to approve
the manuscript so that Vijay can submit it.

The files were quite large, so I am sending the main figures separately.

Please review and let me know by 1/10/23 if you have any concerns. Otherwise I will assume you
approve of the manuscript.

Cheers—

Allison
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